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Notice of 31¢ Annual General Meeting

To the Shareholders of Sharpline Broadcast Limited

Notice is hereby given that 31st Annual General Meeting of members of Sharpline Broadcast Limited
will be held on Wednesday, 29" September 2021 at 02:00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the

Company situated at 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi-110055 to
transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
2021 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

2. Appointment of Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jha (DIN 06799570) as a Director, liable to retire by rotation.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sanjeev Kumar Jha (DIN 06799570) who retires by rotation at this
Meeting, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby appointed as a
Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board
For Sharpline Broadcast Limited

SD/-

Sanjeev Kumar Jha
Director
DIN: 02840583
Date: 02.09.2021 Add: A-72, 1lIrd Floor,
Place: New Delhi Pandav Nagar, New Delhi- 110092
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NOTES:

(1) Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

i In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sharplinebroadcastlimited @gmail.com/compliances@skylinerta.com or click
http://www.skylinerta.com/EmailReg.php.

ii. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary 1D), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to (sharplinebroadcastlimited@gmail.com)/compliances@skylinerta.com
click http://www.skylinerta.com/EmailReg.php.

(2) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on a poll and such proxy need not be a member of the company. A person can act
as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. In order to be effective the proxies
should be received by the company at its registered office not less than 48 hours before the
meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of corporate including companies, societies etc., must be
supported by an appropriate resolution of the Board of Directors or other governing body.

(3) Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report
to the meeting, Proxies should fill in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

(4) Members are requested to quote their Folio Number/Client ID, in all correspondence and
intimate any change in their address to the Share Transfer Agent/Depository Participant
promptly.

(5) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 18 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is sending the
Annual Report electronically on email addresses registered with the Depositories/the
Company’s Share Transfer Agent. For others the company will continue to send the printed
Annual Reports as usual. Shareholders wishing to receive the Annual Report in electronic
mode are requested to provide their email address to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent.

(6) All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 AM to 1.00 PM on any working day till the
date of the meeting.
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(8) The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from Saturday, 18th September, 2021 to Wednesday, 29th September, 2021 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

(9) In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44
of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide its members facility to
exercise their right to votes on resolutions proposed to be considered at the 31st Annual
General Meeting (AGM) though e-voting Services provided by National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL).

(10) Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the brief profile of Directors eligible for re-appointment item no. 2 is as
follows:-

Committees of listed
entities (includes only
Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee)

Item No. 2

Particulars M:s. Sanjeev kumar Jha
DIN 02840583

Date of Birth 01/03/1977

Terms and Conditions of Re-appointment as Director of the company liable to
Re-appointment retire by rotation
Qualifications Graduation

Experience in specific 12 years in marketing
functional areas

Directorship held in 2 (Two)

Other listed entities

Membership f

Chairmanship of 4 (Four) (Membership)

Remuneration last drawn NIL
(F.Y. 2020-21)

Number of shares held 99,350
in the Company
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By order of the Board
For Sharpline Broadcast Limited

SD/-

Sanjeev Kumar Jha
Director
DIN: 02840583
Date: 02.09.2021 Add: A-72, llIrd Floor,
Place: New Delhi Pandav Nagar, New Delhi- 110092
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 26th September, 2021 at 09.00 A.M. and ends on 28th
September, 2021 at 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as
on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 22nd September, 2021, may cast their vote electronically.
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22nd September, 2021.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps™ which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-

Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
holding securities in https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on
demat mode with a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
NSDL. Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’

section , this will prompt you to enter your existing User 1D
and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: htips://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
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which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" App Store . Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication,
user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL
where the e-Voting is in progress.
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Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their
depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able
to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

mode with NSDL

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

Members facing any technical issue in login can

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

holding securities
mode with CDSL

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can
in demat contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 or 022-23058542-43
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B) Login Method for e-Voting shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and

a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
hitps.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User ID is:

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8
demat account with NSDL. Digit Client ID

For example if your DP ID is
IN300*** and Client ID is 12%¥¥**
then your user 1D is

|N300:':>’n':]2>’n‘n’n‘n’n‘:_

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
[2¥rekEra e then your user 1D
is 12 Yook

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio

Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is
001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user
ID is 101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password” which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

c¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
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company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client |D for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held
in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send
a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login™ button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
Voting period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit™ and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

4. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option
on the confirmation page.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NR| etc.) are required to
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter
etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csvivekkumar@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section
of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or
send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting @nsd]l.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company
for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions
set out in this notice:

I

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folic No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
sharplinebroadcastlimited @gmail.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to sharplinebroadcastlimited@gmail.com. If you are an Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for
procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.
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By order of the Board
For Sharpline Broadcast Limited
SD/-

Sanjeev Kumar Jha

Director

DIN: 02840583
Date: 02.09.2021 Add: A-72, llird Floor,
Place: New Delhi Pandav Nagar, New Delhi- 110092
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their 31¢ Annual Report together with the Audited
Statements of accounts for the Financial Year ended on 31¢ March, 2021.

Financial summary of the Company

During the year under review, the Company has shown notable performance. The extracts of financial
results 2020-21 are as under:

(in Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Income for the year (Gross) 5,79,28,627 6,57,19,310
Expenditure for the year excluding Depreciation 5,71,66,348 6.,41,94, 433
and Amortization Expenses
Profit/(Loss) before depreciation & interest 7,62,279 15,24, 876
Less
-Depreciation and Amortization Expenses - -
-Interest . .
Profit before Tax 7,563,758 15,24.876
Less:- Provision for Taxation
- Current Tax/ Mat (1,89,706) (3,96,468)
- Deferred Tax Adjustment-Cr/Dr) - -
- Tax Adjustments for Earlier Year - (1,11,316)
Profit after Tax 5,64,052 12,39,724

Operational

During the year, the company has carried out its business operations. However Company has
achieved a stable profit during the year. Your Directors are putting their best efforts to improve the
performance of the Company. The company anticipates more development in the Finance Industry in
years to come.

The income from operations during the year is Rs. 5,79,28,627 as against Rs. 6,57,19,310 in the
previous year. The Company made a profit before tax of Rs. 7,53,758 as against the profit of Rs.
15,24,876 in the previous year.

Dividend
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Your Directors intend to plough back available resources for the financial requirements and express
their inability to recommend any dividend for the financial year.

Transfer to Reserves

The net movements in the major reserves of the Company are as follows:

(In Rs.)
Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Opening Balance (1,27,53,698) (83,39,829)
Add: Profit and loss for the year 83.,44,200 (41,36,592)
Less: Appropriations 30,10,033 -
Total (Balance Transferred to (97,43,665) (1,63,88,680)
Balance Sheet)

Change in the nature of business

During the Financial Year under review, no changes have occurred in the nature of the Company’s
business.

Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals Impacting the Going
Concern Status of the Company

No significant and material orders were passed by any Regulator(s) or Court(s) or Tribunal(s) which
would impact the going concern status of the company.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report

There has been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
to which the financial statement relates.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statement

There is an adequate internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements. Company
has well trained staff who look after accuracy of internal financial Control.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Venture/ Associate Companies

During the year under review, the Company has no Subsidiary/Joint Venture/ Associate Company.
Form No. AOC-1 is attached to this report as Annexure-‘A’.
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Performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies
included in the consolidated financial statement

The Company has no subsidiaries, associates and joint venture companies so this point is not
applicable on the Company.

Details in Respect of Frauds Reported by Auditors under Sub-Section (12) Of Section 143 other than
those which are Reportable to The Central Government

Auditors have not reported any frauds during the year under review.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013

The Company has given Loan or Guarantee or made Investment under Section 186 of the beyond the
limits specified under Sec 186(2) of the Companies Act 2013.

Public Deposits
During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits.
Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

All material related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. Form No. AOC-2 marked Annexure ‘A’ is annexed to this report containing
disclosure of related party transactions under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors
(i) Statutory Auditors
At the 30th AGM held on September 20 2020 the Members approved appointment of M/s BAS &
Co. LLP Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.323347E/E300008) as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to hold office for a period of four years from the conclusion of that AGM till the

conclusion of the 34th AGM subject to ratification of their appointment by Members at every
AGM if so required under the Act.

(ii) Secretarial Auditors

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has
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appointed M/s. V Kumar and Associates(CP No.:10438, FCS: 8976), Company Secretaries to
undertake the secretarial audit of the Company.

Auditors’ Report
All Observations made in the Independent Auditors’ Report and Notes forming part of the Financial

Statements are self explanatory and no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks have been
made by the Statutory Auditors in the said Report.

Secretarial Audit Report

A copy of Secretarial Audit Report as provided by Company Secretary in Practice has been annexed to
this Report as Annexure- E. The Secretarial Audit Report contains following reservation, qualification
or adverse remarks.

* Since, Company is required to appoint Internal Auditor pursuant to section 138 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, But the Company did not
appoint any Internal Auditor.

s The Company has extended loans and made investments amounting to Rs. 1,03,980,167/- as on
date 31t march, 2021. , whereas as per the limits specified u/s 186(2), a Company is allowed to give
any loan, guarantee, provide any security to a person or other body corporate or make any
investment in the securities of any other body corporate, higher of, 60% of paid-up capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its Free Reserves and Securities Premium account.

Shifting of Registered Office

During the year under review, the Company has not shifted its registered office.

Share Capital

A. Increase in Authorised Share Capital and Preferential Allotment of Shares
The Company has not increased its authorized share capital.
B. Issue of equity shares with differential rights

Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights so no disclosure is required
as per rule 4 (4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014

C. Issue of sweat equity shares

Company has not issued sweat equity shares, so no disclosure is required as per rule 8 (13) of
the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014
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D. lIssue of emplovee stock options

Company has not issued employee stock options, so no disclosure is required as per rule 12(9)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014

E. Provision of money by Company for purchase of its own share by employees or by trustee
for the benefit of employees

Company has not made any provision for purchase of its own share by employees or by
trustee for the benefit of employees so neo disclosure is required as per rule 16(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014

BExtract of the Annual Return

The extract of the Annual Return in Form Mo, MGT — 9 has been enclosed with the report herewith
as per Section 92 of the Companies Act 2013 is annexed as “Annexure-B’,

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and cutgo

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange and outgo are as
followrs:

A. Conservation of energy

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required
to be given in terms of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding
conservation of energy are not applicable,

B. Technelogy absorption

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing or processing activity, as such particulars required
to be given in term: of Section 134(3)({m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding
Technology absorption are not applicable,

C. Foreign exchange eamings and outgo

There has been no expenditure and/or earning in foreign exchange.

Employees

ln terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules 2014, the name and other patticulars of the employees, whose remuneration falls within the
purview of the said rule, are required to be set cut in the Annexure 1o the Directors Report. However
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during the year under review or any part thereof, the company did not employ any perscn with
remuneration falling within the purview as prescribed under the rule

Corporate Soclal Responsibllity

Even though the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate 5ocial Responsibility are not
attracted to the Company yet the Company has been. over the years, pursuing as part of its corporate
philosophy, an umwritten CSR policy wvoluntarily which goes much beyond mere philanthropic
gestures and integrates interest, welfare and aspirations of the community with those of the Company
itself in an environment of partnership for inclusive development.

Performance Evalugation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per SEEI (LODR) Regulations 2015, a
separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors including the
Chairman of the Beoard who were evaluated on parameters such as level of engagement and
contribution and independence of judgment thereby safeguarding the interest of the Company. The
performance evaluation of the [ndependent Directors was carried out by the entire Beoard. The
performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the
Independent Directors. The Board also carried out annual performance evaluation of the working of
its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration as well as stakeholder relationship committee. The Directors
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Mumber of Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors consists of Five Directoars including Three Independent Directars during the
pericd under report.

During the 12 months period ended March, 2021, 2 (Nine) Board Meetings were held on 02/06/2020
L21/07/2020,  28/07,/2020, 02/09/2020, 14/09/2020, 21/10/2020, 11/11/2020, 18/01/2021,
12/02/2021,

The intervening gaps between the hMeetings were within the period prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Details of the attendance of the Directors attending the Board Meeting(5) are provided hereunder:

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR CATEGORY NO. OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
M. Sangeeta Mukhetjes Mon-Executive and | 9
Independent Director
MAr. Sanjeev Kumar Jha Executive Director g
Mr. Sulabh Dikshit Mon-Executive and 9
Independent Director
Mr. Paras Shah Nan-Executive and 9
Independent Director

There has been no change in composition of Board.
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Audit Committes

The Company has an Audit Committee comprising Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee (Mon-Executive and
Independent Director], Mr. Sulabh Dikshit{Non-Executive and IndependentDirector) and Mr. Paras
Shah {Non-Executive and Independent Director). The terms of reference of the Audit Committee
interalia include owverseeing financial reporting process, reviewing the financial statements and
recommending appointment of Auditors. There s no recommendation made by Audit Committee,

Stakebolder Relationship Committee

The Company has constituted a Stakeholder Relationship Committee of Directors in compliance
with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBl  [LODR)} Regulations,
2015 as amended from time to time,

The Committee comprises Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee (Non-Executive and Independent Director), Me.
Mr. Sulabh Dikshit {(Non-Executive and Independent Director) and Mr. Paras 5hah (Non-Executive
and Independent Director).

MNomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors in
compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Resulation 12 of SEB| (LODR) Regulations,
2015 as amended from time to time. The Committee’s scope of work includes deciding on
remuneration and policy matters related to remunerations of Directors and laying guidelines for
remuneration package or compensation.

The Committee comprises of Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee (Non-Executive and Independent Director), Mr.
Mr. Sulabh Dikshit {Non-Executive and Independent Director) and Mr. Paras Shah {Mon-Executive and
Independent Director).

The Committee has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy relating to the appointment

and remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The nomination
and remuneration policy is annexed marked Annexure ‘D’

Appointment of Company Secretary

The Company appointed Ms. Shalu Garg. an Associate Member of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, as Company 3ecretary of the Company on 18.03.2019, who still hoelds the
position of company secretary in the company.

Details of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/ YWhistle Blower Policy for Directors and Employees

ln order to ensure that the activities of the Company and its employees are conducted in a fair and
transparent mannet by adoption of highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
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behavior the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism policy. This policy is explained in corporate
governance repotrt. This policy is has been upleoaded on the website of the Company-

www.sharplinebroadcast.in
Management Discussions and Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Report in compliance with
Regulation 34 of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and is annexed marked as Annexure ‘C',

Corporate Govemance

The Company believes that the essence of Corporate Gowvernance lies in the phrase "Your Company™.
It is *Your” Company because it belongs to you-"the Shareholders™. The Chairperson and Directors
are “Your” fiduciaries and trustees. Their objective is to take the business forward in such a way that it
maximizes "Your™ leng term value. Your Company is committed to benchmark itself with global
standards in all areas including highest standards of Good Corporate Governance. Besides adhering to
the prescribed Corporate Governance practices as per Regulation 15(2) of SEBI  (LODR) Regulations,
2015, the Company also endeavors fto share information with its stakebolders openly and
transparently on matters which have a bearing on its economic and reputational interest,

The Corporate Governance Report of the Company is annexed to this report as Annexure-"D".
Risk Management Policy

Company has implemented proper risk management policy including identification therein of element
of risk.

Code of Conduct

The chairman of the Board Meetings has given a declaration that all Directors and senior Management
Personnel concerned affirmed compliance with the code of conduct with reference to the year ended
March, 31 2021.

Corporate Sccial Responsibility

Even though the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility are not
attracted to the Company yet the Company has been. over the years, pursuing as part of its corporate
philosophy, an unwritten C5R policy voluntarily which goes much beyond mere philanthropic
gestures and integrates interest, welfare and aspirations of the community with those of the company
itself in an envirenment partnership for inclusive development,

Director's Responsibllity statement

Pursuant to section 134(3)(m} of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors Responsibility
statement, it is hereby confirmed that :-
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ln the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable accounting standard: have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit or loss of
the Company for that period.

The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accaordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv.  The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.
v.  The Directors, has laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
vi. The Direciors had dewvised proper systems to ensure compliance with the prowvisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record and acknowledge their appreciation for the continued support
and co-operation received from Gowvernment agencies and the shareholders. Your Directors also
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By Order of theBoard
Sharpline Broadcast Limited

Sd/- Sdf-
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Date: 02.09.2021 Director Diractor
DIN: 02840583 DIN: 07070208
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FORM NO. AQC 2

Annexure-

{Pursuant to clause {(h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

fAccounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disdosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 Including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto,

» Detiails of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis,

Name Nature | Duratio | Salient terms | Justification | Date | Ameount | Date on which
{s) of the | of n of the | of the | for entering | of paid as | the special
related contracts | contrac | contracts or | into such | appro | advances, | resolution  was
party & | /arrange | ts/arran | arrangements | contracts or | val by | if any passed in
nature ments/tr | gement | or arrangements | the General meeting
of ansactio | s/transa | transaction or Board as required
relations | ns clions induding the | transactions under first
hip value, If any proviso to
section 188
MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
+ Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
Mame {5) of | Nature of | Duration of the |5alient terms of | Date (5) of | Amount paid
the related | contracisfarran | contracts/arrangeme | the contracts or | approval by | as advances,
party & | gements/transa | nis/Aransactions arrangements or | the Board, if | if any
nature  of | ctions transactions any
relationship including the
value, if any
MNIL MNIL MIL MNIL MIL MIL
By Order of theBoard
Sharpline Broadeast Limited
Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi (5anjeev Kumar Jha) {Paras Shah)
Date: 02.09.2021 Director Director
DIN: 02840583 DIN: 07070206

Add: A-72.1lird Floor,

Pandav Magar

Add: 4-A-2B, Dadabari Ext.

New Delhi 11009

Kota , Rajasthan 324009
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{Annexure- B)

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021

fParsuant to sedion 822 of the Comparnies Ad. 2003 and rufe 12(1) of the Companies (Management

and Admiinisfration) Rules, 2014}
|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i. CIN L22100DLIS90PLCO39464
ii. Registration Date 09/03/1990
ili. MName of the Company Sharpline Broadcast Limited
v, Category/Sub-Category of the Company Listed Company having share Capital
v, Address of the Registered office and contact 37¥th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road
details Motia khan, Paharganj, Delhi-110055
Email id:

sharplinebroadcastlimited@gmail.com

vi. Whether listed Company Yes
wii. Name, Address and Contact SKYLINE SERWICES PRIVATE LIMITED
details of Registrar and Transfer D-153-A, 17 Floor, Ckhla Industrial

; Area, Phase-1., New Delhi-110020
Agent, il any

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
€l. No. [Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/ service of the company
1 hManagement Advisory Services 6920 100%:
“As per NIC Code 2008,
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1L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Holding, Subsidiary and Assocates Companies

L SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as % of Total Equity)

L Category-wive Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of Mo. of $hares held at the end of the  |% Changt
Shareholder the year {01.04.2020) year {31.03.2021) during
5 The
De mat Physlcal Total % of |Demat Physlcal |  Total % of | year
Totat Total
Shares Shares
A, Promoter

8 Indisn

a) Individual/ 1RO 0 Q 1.57 120300 B W 1.57 0
HUF

b} CentralGovt ) 4] 0 0 8] o 8] 8] ]

o) State Covt(s) o J 4] 4] 0 0 o o] 0

dj Bodies Corp 4800000 0 i 41,74 4B00000 o 0 41.74 ]

e} Banks / Fl 5] 5] ] ] 8] ] (] ] ]

0 Any Other 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

sub- 4980000 o 3] 43.30 | 4980000 4] ] 4330 ¥
total{A}1):-

2] Fare."gn ) ] 0 0 ] Q2 o (8] ]
a)NRs- s) 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0
Individuals
by Other- G 4] a a ] o o 0 ]
Individuals
c) Bodies Corp. G { 4] 4| 8] 8] o W] 9]
d) Banks / FI ) ] ] 0 8] ] 8] 0] ]
&) Any 8] 0 0 0 0 0 o O 0
ther....

Sub-total i) i) o o o L8] o o ¥

{A)(2):~

Total 4980000 0 0 43.30 | 45880000 o 0 43.30 ¢

Shareholding of

Promoter

{A)=(AJ(1)+(A}

{2}

B. Public

Shareholding

L. Institutions o a ad ] (] o o ] ]
a) Mutual Funds 8] J i 4] 8] 8] o ] 0
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b} Banks / Fl

g} Central Gowt

d) Siate Gowi(s)

e} Venture
Capital
Funds

s ol fow  Raw

olalalo

o|ola|o

o|o|o|o

olo|lo|o

oo S|

] Lol ol o

ol|a|oo

olala o

) Insurance
Companies

g) Flis

L

L]

L

L

s

L

L]

L=

o

h} Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i} Others
{specify)

Sub-totzl (B)({1)

2. Nan
Irstitutions

a) Bodies Corp.
{i} Indian

{il}Cverseas

473000

8]

380

473380

a

412

473000

380

473380

o

4.12

b} Indhviduals
{l} Individual
sharcholders
holding
nomingl share
capital upto Rs,
T lakh

{it} Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in excess
of Rs 1 lakh

1683760

26545

428745

56345

558Y215

0.43

52,06

1659760

S6h4h

428745
5

56545

59BYI1A

.49

52.06

c) Others(Specif
y)

Hirci
Undivided
Farnily

2880

2880

C.o025

2860

2860

0.025

Sub-
rtotal(B}(2)

2172760

434724

6520000

56.70

5038100

217276

4347240

652000

TotalPublicShar
eholding
g)={ﬂiﬂ}+ﬂ?]{

2172760

434724

6520000

56.70

2172760

434724

6520000

36.70
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C. Shares o a 0 Q 0 ] 0 0 4]
heldbyCustodia
nforGDRsEADR
5
Grand T152760 | 434724 | 1150000 100 7152760 | 434724 | 11500000 100 ¥
Total Q (0] O
{A+B+C)
il. shareholding of Promoters
§l.no | Shareholder’s Shareholdingaithe Shareholdingatiheend
MName beginningoftheyear oftheyear
MNo. of Shof %oof Shares | No. of Seof Seof %% chan
Shates total Pledged/ Shares total Shares gein
Shares | encumber- shares Pledged/ | share
ofthe redto total ofthe encumbe | holding
compa | shares compan | redto duringt
oy Y total he year
shiares
1 Dev Versha
Fublications
Private Lirmited 2400000 | 2087 | O 2,400,000 | 20.87 LB 9]
2 Dev Versha
Jatro Energy
Frivate Limited 2400000 | 2087 |0 2,400,000 | 20.87 L8] L8]
3 Mishant Gupta 180,000 .57 Q 150,000 1.5V L8] 8]
#L Change In Promoters’ Shareholding{please speclly, if there It no change}
5. Mo Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
beginning of the year vear
No. Of % of MNo. of % of total shares of
shares total shares the company
shares of
the
company
At the beginning of the vear 4,980,000 43.31 4.980.000 43.31

Date wise Increase/ Decrease
in Promoters Share holding
during the wear specilying
there as an for
increase/decrease (e.g.
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allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat
Equity etc.
At the end of the Year 4 980,000 43.31 4 980 000 43.31

iv.  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders { other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of

GDRs and ADRs)
51, Name of Shareholders Shareholding at the Increase/ Cumulative
N beginning of the year Decrease in | Sharcholding during
Sharcholdi | the year
ng
Mo. of % of total Yhage Mo. of shares | % of total
shares shares of the | increase / at the end shares of
at the Company decrease the
beginning Company
1. ARPAN GUPTA 599660 B2 0 599660 5.22
2. GAURAV GUPTA 000040 4.35 { 500000 435
3. SANTAY BANSAL 500000 4.35 0 S00000 4.35
. RAJESH KTUMAR SINGH 234000 2.05 0 234000 203
o MITIN AGARWAL 228000 1.98 0 228000 1.948
6. ASHOK KUMAR 225635 1.96 0 225635 1.96
AGGARWAL
KAILASH AGARWAL 225000 1.96 0 225000 1.96
GUNJAN AGARWAL 223100 1.94 0 223100 1.94
SITBHASH AGARWAIL 222820 1.94 0 222820 1.94
10, BHIM SINGH CHOUDHARY | 222500 1.93 { 222500 1.93
v.  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
5L Moo Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehaolding during
beginning of the year the year
For Each of the No. of Y% of total MNo. of % of total shares
Directors &KMP shares shares of the shares of the company
Mr. Sanjeev company
Kumar Jha
At the beginning 99350 0.86 99350 0.86
af the vear
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Increased Decrease 310 4] 310 o
in  Shareholding
during the year
specifying the
TEas s for
increase/decrease(
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/sweat
equity etc):
At the End of the QOa60) 0.86 Saa00 0.86
year{or on the
date of
separation, if
separated during
the year)
51 Mo Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
For Each of the MNo. of Yo of total MNo. of Yo of total
Directors &KMP shares shares of the shares shares of the
Ms. Sangeeta company company
Mukherjee
At the beginning 0 0 0 0
of the year
Increased Decrease 0 4] 0 o
in Shareholding
during the wvear
specifying the
Teascons for
increase/decreasef
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/oweat
equity ete):
At the End of the 0 O 0 0
vear{or on the
date of
separation, if
separated during
the year)

32




SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED

(Formerly bmown as Prnckit Holdings & Credits Limited)
(Regd. Off-: 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi-110055}

Email: sharplinebroadeast fimited@gmail com
CIN No.L 2210005 199039464

5, Now Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year

For Eadh of the Mo, of Bo of total Mo, of % of total shares
Directors &KMP shares shares of the shares of the company

Mr. Sulabh company
Dikshit

At the beginning 0 9} g a
of the year

Increased Decrease 0 o 9] o}
in Shareholding
during the year
specifying the
TEAs0Ns for
increase/decrease(
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the o 0 0 8]
yearior on the
date of
separation, Iif
separated during
the year)

5. No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year

For Each of the No. of % of total No. of %o of total shares
Directors &KMP shares shares of the shares of the company
Mr. Paras Shah company

At the beginning 0 ] 0 o
of the year

L
s
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Increasef Decrease
in  Shareholding
during the year
specifying the
TEas s for
increase/decrease(
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/sweat
equity etc):

0 o

At the End of the
yearior on the
date of
separation. if
separated during
the yeat)

51 Mo,

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the
Directors &KMP
Ms. Mondca Asrl

Mo, of Lo of total
shares shares of the
company

No. of % of total shares
shares af the company

At the beginning
of the year

o O

Increasef Decrease
in  Shareholding
during the wyear
specilying the
TEascs for
increase/decrease(
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/sweat
equity etc):

0 o

At the End of the
year{or an the
date of
separation. if
separated during
the year)
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5. Mo, Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year the year
For Each of the Mo, of B4 of total Mo, af %% of total shares
Direclors &KMP shares shares of the shares of the company
Ms. SHALL company
GCARG
At the beginning 0 0 0 0
of the year
Increased Decrease 0 4 0 0]
in  Sharehclding
during the wear
specifying the
reasons for
increase/decrease(
e.g. allotment/
transfer/
bonus/oweat
equity etc):
At the End of the 0 i 0 0
yvear{or on the
date of
separation, if
separated during
the year)
1. NDEBT s
Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposit Total Indebtedness
excluding Loans
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the
financial year
{i} Principal Amount 0 0 0 O
{ii) Interest due but not
paid o
(i) Interest accried but 0
not due
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| Total (H1+11) : 0 0 0 0

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

«  Addition 0 0

« Reduction 0 8
Met Change a 9] o aQ
Indebtedness at the end
of the financial year
{i) Principal Amount 0
{il} Interest due but not
paid 0
{iii) Interest accrued but
not due
Total (IHH+111) 0 0 0 ' 0

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration fo Managing Director, \Whole-time Directory and/or Manager:

The Company has not made any payment as remuneration to any Director of the Company.

8. Remunersation to other directors:

£, Mo, Particulars of Remuneration Mame of Directors Total Amount

1 3 Independent Directors MNIL MNIL
-Fee for attending board meeting

=Commission




SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED

(Formerly bmown as Prnckit Holdings & Credits Limited)
(Regd. Off-: 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi-110055}

Email: sharplinebroadeast fimited@gmail com
CIN No.L 2210005 199039464

-Others, Please specify

Total (1) NIL NIL

2 Other Non Executive Directors
-Fee for attending board meeting
-Commission
-Others, Please specify MIL MNIL
Total(2) NIL NIL
3 Total (B) (1+2) NIL NIL
4 Total Managerial Remuneration MIL MIL
5 Owerall Ceiling as per the Act MNIL NIL
C _Remunerstion to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD
51, no, Particulars of Remuneration  lkey Managerial Personnel

CEC Company Secretary [CFO Total
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Cross salary EHALL CARS PAOMNICA,
Salary as per provisions ASRI
contained in section 17(1) of  |NIL 1.322.000 ML
the Income-tax Act, 1961 ML
Value of perquisites u/s
17{2)Income-tax
A NIL NIL NIL
MNIL
Profits in lieu of salary under
section
17{3) Income-tax
Act, 1961 ML MNIL MNIL
MIL
Stock Option MIL ML MIL MIL
Sweat Equity MNIL MNIL NIL NIL
Commission
as % of profit
others, specify...
ML MNIL MNIL MNIL
Others, please specify
Total
ML 1.32.000 ML 1.32.000
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Vil PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPUNDING OF OFFENCES

' Type Section of Brief Cretails of Penalty/ Autﬁarity Appeal
the Description | punishment/compounding | IRD/NCLT/ | made if
Companies Fees imposed Court any give
- Act details
| NIL NIL ML NIL NIL NIL
By Order of the Board
Sharpline Broadeast Limited
5d/- Sdl/-
Place: New Delhi {sanjeev Kumar Jha) {Paras Shah}
Date: 02.09.2021 Director Director
DIN: 02840583 CIN: 07070206
Add: A-72. llird Floor, Add: 4-A-2B, Dadabari Ext.
Pandsv Nagar Kota . Rajasthan 324009

New Delhi 110009
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Annexure 'C’

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

OPERATING RESULTS OF THE COMPANMNY

Curing the Financial Year under consideration the performance of the Company was satisfactory. Net
Profit for the year 2020-21 stood at Rs. 5.64,052/- as against Met Profit of Rs. 12,39.724/- in the year
2019-20. Furthermore, the total Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2021 is Rs. 57,928,627/ as
compared to Rs. 65,719,310/- revenue for the year 2019-20,

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The Indian Media and Entertainment (M&E) industry is a sunrise sector for the economy. It is making
high growth strides and is witnessing increased corporatization. The country is today producing some
of the finest films based on varied subjects and winning accolades on all counts.,

THREATS

i} With the increase in business segment. the competition has increased from Domestic and other
Developed countries.

ii}Viewers no longer solely want a passive experience with a TV programme.

iii) An ‘access anywhere, any time and on any platform’ consumer is having a profound impact
on broadeasters, content owners and post houses — and they need to radically re-think how they
set up and integrate their workflows and business processes. With an explosion in content and
platforms to view media on, content owners have to fight much harder for the consumer’s
attention.

PROSPECT & QUTLOOK

The management s of wiew that the future prospects of your company are bright and the
performance in the current year is expected to be good. Television industry in India is on a
transformation path. Multiple channels in each genre competing with each other for TRP. increasing
pay TV penetration, expanding vet fragmented local as well as overseas viewership of Indian
channels, demand for more specific content  clearly set the stage for the next level of growth and
transition for players across the television value chain. Therefore, the Company needs to be cognizant
of the ever increasing demand for differentiated content. ¥W/hile on one hand, new digital content
distribution platforms are emerging: on the other hand, new formats of entertainment - computers,
mobiles and other handheld devices: are gaining importance. Monetization of content through these
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new opportunities in existing platforms and new media platforms are going to be key focus areas for
the management of the Company. This outlook is based on assessment of the current business
environment. It may vary keeping in view the further economic & other developments, both in India
and abreoad in coming future,

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company has taken adequate preventive ad precautionary measures to overcome all negative
factors responsible for low trend to ensure steady growth.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

There are well-established procedurss for Internal Controls for operations of the Company. The
finance & audit functions are well equipped with professionally experienced qualified personnel &
play important roles in implementing the statutory obligations. The Company has constituted Audit
Committee for guidance and proper control of affairs of the Company.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Rescurces are highly wvalued assets at Sharpline Broadcast Limited. The Company seeks to
attract, retain and nurture technical & managerial talent across its operations and continues to create,
sustain the enwvironment that brings out the best in our people with emphasis on fraining, learning &
development. 1T aims at career progression and fulfilling satisTactory needs. Performance s recognized
and rewarded through up gradation & job enrichment, performance incentives.

By Order of theBoard
Sharpline Broadcast Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: New Delhi {5anjeev Kumar Jha) {Paras Shah)
Date: 02.09.2021 Director Director
DIN: 02840583 DIN: 07070206
Add: A-72. llird Floor, Add: 4-A-2B, Dadabari Ext.
Pandav Magar Kota , Rajasthan 324009
New Delhi 110009 New Delhi 110092
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{ANNEXURE-D)
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is the set of best practices. Corporate governance refers to the set of systems,
principles and processes by which a Company is governed. They provide the guidelines as to how the
Company can be directed or controlled such that it can fulfill its goals and objectives in a manner that
adds to the value of the Company and is also beneficial for all stakeholders in the long term.
Stakeholders in this case would include everyone ranging from the Board of Directors, management
and shareholders to customers, employees and society. The Corporate Governance is a key element in
enhancing investor confidence, promoting competitiveness and ultimately improving economic
growth,

The aim of "Good Corporate Governance” is to ensure commitment of the Board in managing the
Company in a fransparent manner for maximizing long-term walue of the Company for ifs
shareholders and protection of the rights of the shareholders and your Board of Directors are putting
their best efforts to Tulfill its commmitment towards good Corporate Governance,

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY OGN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance philosophy stems from our belief that corporate governance is a key element
in improving efficency and growth as well as enhancing investor confidence. The Corporate
Governance philosophy is scripted as:

"As a good corporate citizen, the Company is committed to sound corporate practices based on
conscience, openness, fairness, professionalism and accountability in building confidence of its various
stakeholders in it thereby paving the way for its long term success.”

The Company's philosophy of Corporate Governance is to strengthen the investor's trust and ensures
a long-term partnership that helps in achieving Company's objectives, meeting its obligations towards
stakeholdets, and is guided by a strong emphasis on transparency. accountability, integrity and
enviranment responsibility,

Cur Company's framework is designed to enable the Beard to provide strategic guidelines for the
Company the effective over-iight of management. The respective roles and responsibilities of Board
Members and Senior Executives ate cleatly defined to facilitate accountability to Company as well as
its shareholders. This ensures a balance of authority so that no single individual has unfettered powers.

Cur Company has taken adequate steps to form wvarious Committees at the Board level to focus
attention on crucial issues before placing the same before the Board for consideration. These include
‘Audit Committee' and 'Shareholders/lnvestors Grievance Committee’ Independent Directors are
appeinted not merely to fulfill the listing requirement but for their diverse skills, experience and
external objectivity that they bring to effectively perform their role to provide strategic direction and
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guidance and provide constructive support to management by asking the right questions and
generating quality debates and discussions on major decisions.
MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board provides leadership and strategic guidance, objectively reviews management decisions and
exercises control over the Company.

i) CATEGORY AND COMPOSITION

ln compliance with the Listing Agreement, the Company has a balanced mix of executive. non-
executive and Independent Directors, As on date of this report, the Board of Directors consists of 4
(Four) Directors: cut of which 1{Cnes) are Executive Director and Three (3) are Non-Executive and
[ndependent Directors.

The composition of Board during the year as follows:

Name of the Director | Designation DIN Category No. of Meeting
attended
Sanjeev Kumar Jha Whole Time 02840583 Executive Director 9
Director

Sangeeta Mukherjee | Director 02836339 Mon-Executive & 9
Independent Director

Paras Shah Director 07070206 Nen-Executive & 9
Independent Director

Sulabh Dikshit Drirector avavore4 Non-Executive & 9
IndependentDirector

There has been no change in composition of Board:
i) BOARD MEETING

The Board Meeting is held in every quarter to review the financial results and discuss other issues.
Besicdes the quarter, Board Meetings were also held whenever required.

To conduct a Board Meeting the Directors are informed by giving a Notice in advance and the
agenda of Board Meeting is also dispatched with the Notice, The members of Board discussed each
agenda in the meeting and take decision after having a proper discussion and obtaining views of all
members. The Board members are free to give their suggestions on any agenda item and can also
submit their view for improving the performance of Company.

Curing the 12 months period ended March, 2021, 2 (Nine) Board Meetings were held on 02/0&/2020
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21/07/2020, 28/07/2020, 02/0%9/2020, 14/09/2020, 21/10/2020, 11/11/2020, 18/01/2021 and
12/02/2021

iii) Details of attendance of each Director at various meetings of the Company is as follows:

Name ofDesignation (Category [No. ofllast AGMNumber of[Mumber of
the Board ttended [Directorships infCommitiee
Director Meetings other Publlepositions held In
Adtended Kompanies other Public
Companies
Chairma Membe [Chairma Membe
b Director MNon- g NO L L L B
sangesta Executive &
hMukberjes Indepandenl
Director
M. FanjeevWhole Time 9 E% b C2 - 105
kK.umar Jha [Direclor Execulive
Director
Mr.  Sulabh| Director Man- g ES - - - -
Crikshil Execulive &
Independent
Director
Mr.  Paras| Director Mon- o WES L L
Chah Executive &
Independent
[Director

iv) Details of the Directorship of the Members of the Board in other Companies and Membership/

Detalls  of equily shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2021 are given
below!:

Name of the Director  Category Number of equity shares
Sangeefa MNon-Executive & Independent Director MNIL

Mulkherjee

Sanjeev Kumar Jha Executive Director QU660

Faras Shah Non-Executive & Independent Director MIL

Sulabh Dikshit MNon-Executive & Independent Director  NIL
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v)] Details on Company’s familiarization programmes imparted to Independent Directors can be
accessed on the website of the Company: www. sharplinebroadcast. in

DECLARATION

MNone of the Director of the Company is a Director of more than 15 Companies and member of more
than 10 committees or Chairman of more than > commitiees across all companies in which he is a
Director.

B. COMMITTEE OF DIRECTORS

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

An Audit committee is a key element in Corporate Governance process of any Company. The
emergence of corporate governance, which refers to the establishment of a structural framework or
reforming the existing framework to ensure the working of the Company to best serve the interest of
all stakeholders, is a vital concept which has become indispensable in the present capital market state
of affairs so as to safeguard the interest of stakeholders,

i) BOARD TERMS OF REFERENCE

The composition of Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI(LOLCR) Regulation, 2015, The terms of reference of this Committee
covers the matters specified for Audit Committee under Regulation 18 of SEBI{LODR) Regulation,
2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The terms of the reference of Audit
Committee include inter alia the following:

Powers of Audit Committee

i. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

ii. To seek information from any employee.

iii. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

iv. To secure attendance of cutsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Key responsibilities of Audit Committee

1. Owersight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment. re-appointment and, if required. the replacement
or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees,
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3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors.

4. Reviewing, with the management. the Annual/Quarterly financial statements before submission to
the Board for approval, with particular reference fo;

a. Matters required being included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause (¢} of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

b. Changes, if any, in accounting pelicies and practices and reasons for the same

¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exetcise of judgment by management
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

f. Dsclosure of any related party transactions

2. Qualifications in the draft audit report.

h. The quality and acceptability of:

i) The accounting policies and practices, including without limitation critical accounting policies and
practices, all alternative accounting treatments within generally accepted accounting principles for
policies and procedures related to material iterns that have been discussed with management,
ramifications of the use of such alternative treatments and the treatment preferred by the external

auditors: and

ii} Financial reporting disclosures and changes thereto, including a review of any material items of
cortespondence between the Company and the external auditors;

i. The extent to which the financial statements are affected by any unusual transactions or any off-
balance sheet arrangements, induding any guarantees to be disclosed, indemnification agreements or

interests in unconsolidaled special purpase entities, in the year and how they are disclosed;

J. the policies and process for identifying and assessing business risks and the management of these
risks;

k. material misstatements detecled by the auditors that individually or in aggregate have not been
corrected and management's explanations as to why they have not been adjusted;

I. possible impairments of the Group's assets:

m. compliance with financial treporting standards and relevant financial and governance reporting
requirements;
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5. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue. preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board 1o take up steps in this matter;

6. Beviewing. with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors and adequacy of
the internal control systems;

7. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

8. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on.

9. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors intc matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the Board.

10. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post audit discussion 1o ascertain any area of concetn.

11. To lock into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

12. To review the functicning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing.
13. Mandatony reviews the following information:

i. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

ii. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee). submitted by
management;

iil. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

iv. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and

. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor.

14. Cwverseeing the relationships with the external auditors as follows:

i. To consider the appointment of the external auditors and provide the Board with its
recommendation to the shateholders on the appointment, reappointment and remowval of the
external auditors approve the audit engagement fees and terms and review annually their activities,
findings, conclusions and recommendations. The external auditors shall report directly to the Audit
Committee. The Audit Committee shall be responsible for ensuring the resolution of any
disagreements between management and the external auditors regarding financial reporting:
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ii. To discuss with the external auditors the nature and scope of the audit {including any significant
ventures, investments or operations which are not subject to audit) and ensure co-ordination if more
than one audit firm is inveolved;

iii. To review and monitor the independence of the external auditors and the cobjectivity and the
effectiveness of the audit process including reviewing and monitoring the external auditors' quality
control procedures and steps taken by the external auditors to respond to changes in regulatory and
other reguirements. This review will include a review of the experience and qualifications of the
senior members of the audit team, including rotational procedures;

iv. To pre-approve the scope and extent of audit and non-audit services provided to the Croup by
any third party in the case of audit services and by the external auditors in the case of audit and
permitted non-audit services. The Audit Committee may delegate to the Chairman of the Audit
Committeefand in his absence another member) the authority to pre-approve any audit or permitted
non-audit service to be provided by the external auditors provided such approvals are presented to
the Audit Committee at its next scheduled meeting;

v. To consider communications from the external auditors on audit planning and findings and on
material weaknesses in accounting and internal control systems that came to the auditors' attention,
including a review of material items of correspondence between the Company and the external
auditors; and

vi. To ensure that there are no restrictions on the scope of the statutory audit;
15, Such other function, as may be assigned by the Board of Directors from time fo time or as may be
stipulated under any law, rule or regulation including the Listing Agreement and the Companies Act,

2013,

THE COMPOSITION AND MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of the Company has been constituted as per the requirements of Regulation 18
of SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015, Audit Committee consists of Three Directors, Mr. Paras Shah{Non-
Executive and Independent Director) .Mr. Sulabh Dikshit {(Mon-Executive and Independent Director)
and Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee{Mon-Executive and Independent Director). The Constitution of Audit
Committee also meets the requirements under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Chairman of the Committee is Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee, a MNeon-Executive and Independent
Crirector nominated by the Board.

The Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors are also the invitee to the meetings.

The Compeosition of Audit Committee is as follows

Mame of the Director Category Number of meetings during the
financial year 2020 -21
Held Aftended
Ms. Sangeeta Mon — Executive & & &
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Mulkherjee Independent Director
Mr. Paras Shah MNon — Executive & o o
Independent Director
Mr. Sulabh Dikshit MNon — Executive & B &
Independent Director

During the year under review, the Committee met Six times on, 02/06/2020, 28/07/2020,
02/09/2020, 14/05/2020, NA2020 and 12/02/2021. The gap between two meetings did not
exceed four months. Constitution of Audit Committee and other related information as on 31st
March, 2021 are as under:

SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:
Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference includes the following:
* Redressal of shareholder and investor complaints including, but not limiting itself to transfer of
shares and issue of duplicate share certificates, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of
declared dividends, ete. .and

= Monitoring  transfers.  transmissions, dematerialization, rematerialization, splitting  and
consolidation of shares issued by the Company.

Composition, meetings and attendance

ln compliance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations requirements and prowvisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an Investor Grievance Commitiee consisting of majority of
Non-Executive Independent Directors. As on SISt March 2021. Committee consists of Three
Directors, namely Mr. Paras Shah (Mon- Executive and Independent Director), Mr. Sulabh Dikshit
(Mon-Executive and Independent Director) and Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee (Non-Executive and
Independent Director)

The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. 5angeeta Mukherjee, a MNon-Executive and Independent
Drirector nominated by the Board.

Curing the year under review, the Committee met three times on 21/07/2020, 21/10/2020 and
18/0N/2021

Details of attendance of each member of Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee meetings of
the Company are as follows:

ame of the Director Designation Category No. of
Meeting
attended
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Ms. Sangeeta Mukherjee Director MNon  Executive & 3
Independent Director
mAr. Paras Shah Director MNon — Executive & 3
Independent Director
Mr. Sulabh Dikshit Director MNon — Executive & 3
Independent Director

Share Transfers are processed and duly approved by the committee. Inwvestor's Grievances are
placed before the committee. There were no investors complaints pending at the end of the
financial year ended on 31.03.2021.

The roles and responsibilities of Shareholders/ Investors Grievances Committee are as follows:
Role and Responsibilities

The role of Shareholders/ Investors Grievances Committee includes the review of following:

* To monitor the process of expeditious transfer of shares or debentures.

s To monitor and review the shareholders complaints related to transfer of shares, non- receipt
of Balance Sheet, non receipt of declared dividedness.

* To moniter and review from time to time the systems/ procedures relating to processing of
transfer of shares, dematerialization/ re-materialization of share certificates, re-issued of share
certificates against split, cancellation, consolidation and lost share certificates eic.

* To investigate any activity and seek information from any employee of the Company, in
discharging its duties,

* To obtain outside legal or professional services, if consider necessary.

* To fix the record date for the purposes as required under the Companies act and/or listing
agreement.

* To consider and approve issue of duplicate share certificate in lieu of those reported lost,
misplaced, torn, mutilatedete.

s Any other powers which are specifically delegated by the Board from time to time.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Beoard constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee on pursuant to Regulation 19
of SEBl (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The role, term of reference, authority and powers of the
Momination and Remuneration Committee are in conformity with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and listing agreement.

Roles and Responsibilitiesof the Committee:

e  To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of a Director.

= To foermulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

» To identify perions who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
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Senior Management in accordance with the criteria 1aid down in this policy.

To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior
Management.

To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key
tanagerial Personnel and Senior Management.

To devise a policy on Board diversity, compasition, size.

Succession planning for replacing Key Executives and overseeing.

To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

To petform such other functions as may be necessary ot appropriate for the performance
of its duties.

COMPOSITION, MEETING AND ATTENDANCE OF COMMITTEE:

The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. Sangeeta Mukherjee, a Non-Executive and Independent
Crirector nominated by the Board.

Curing the vear under review, the Committes met One time on 18/01/2021.

Details of attendance of each member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings of
the Company are as follows:

Mame of the Director Designation Category No. of Meeting
attended
Ms. Sangeeta Mulcherjee Director MNon — Executive & 1

Independent Director

dr. Paras Shah Director Mon  Executive & 1

Independent Director

tAr. Sulabh Dikshit Director Mon — Execufive & 1

Independent Director

PERFORMANMNCE EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

lndependent directors have three key roles- governance, control and guidance. Some of the
performance indicators based on which the Independent directors are evaluated include:

i)
ii)

iii)
iwv)

{1V}

The ability to contribute and monitor our Corporate Governance practices.

The ability to contribute by introducing best practices to addres: business challenges and
risks.

Active participation in long term strategic planning

Commitment to the fulfillment of a Directors’ obligations and fiduciary responsibilities;
these include patticipation in Board and Committee Meetings.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
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This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto, as amended from time to
time. This policy on nomination and remuneration of Directots, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee {(MRC
or the Committee) and has been approved by the Board of Directors.

Definitions

“Remuneration” means any money or its eguivalent given or passed to any person for services
rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the lncome-tax Act, 1961;

“Key Managerial Personnel” means:

(i} Managing Director. or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a Whele-time
Director:

{ii) Chief Financial Officer;

{iii}) Company Secretary; and

{iv} such other officer as may be prescribed.

“Senior Managerial Personnel” means the personnel of the company who are members of its core
management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of
management of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads.

Obiject]
The objective of the policy is to ensure that

e the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully:

« relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and

s remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance
abjectives approptiate to the working of the company and 1ts goals,

Role of the Committes:

The role of the MRC will be the following:

¢ To formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a Director.

s [o formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

e To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.

s To carry out evaluation of Director’s performance.

# [o recommend to the Board the appocintment and remowal of Directors and Senior
Management.
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* To recommend to the Board policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

+ To devise a policy on Board diversity, composition, size,

s Succession planning for replacing Key Execulives and overseeing.

* To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or
enforced by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable.

s To perform such other fundions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of
its duties.

Appointment and Removal of Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management

{a} The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level
and recommend his/her appointment, as per Company’s requirements.

(b} A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience w.r.t. the position
for which his/her appointment is considered. The Committee has authority to decide
whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient /
satisfactory for the position.

(¢} The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as its Managing
Ciirector, YWhaole-time Director or Manager who has attained the age of seventy years.

Provided that the term of the persen holding this position may be extended beyond the age of
seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution.

Te ETire

ay Managing Director/Whole-time Director:
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director, Whole-time
Director or Manager for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be
made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

by Independent Director:
An Independent Dhtector shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of
the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

Mo Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive termns, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiration of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be
appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

Evalualicn

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary.
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Removal

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, remowval of a Director, KMP or
Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and in compliance of the Companies Act,
2013, rules and regulations made there under and the policy of the Company.

Retirement

The Director. KMF and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of
the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discrefion to retain the
Ciirector, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwvise
even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company in complhance with the
provisions of the Act,

Policy for Remuneration To Directors/KMP/Senior Management Personnel

(1) Remuneration to Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors:

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time
Crirectors/ Manager etc. shall be governed as per provision: of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the
approvals obtained from the Members of the Company.

(b} The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the
Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to
Managing Director/ Whole-time Directors.

{2] Remuneration to Non- Executive/ Independent Directors:

fa) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other
remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of
sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

(b} All the remuneration of the Non- Executive/ Independent Directors (excluding remuneration
for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (%) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall
be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there
under or any other enactment for the time being in force. The amount of such remuneration
shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be.

(c} An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get 3tock Options and also shall not be
eligible to participate in any share based payment schemes of the Company.

(d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive /independent Directors for services rendered
which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for
the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are satisfied:
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i] The Sensices are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and
i} In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the
practice of that profession.

(3} Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management:

(@) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of
fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b} The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to Provident
Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, ete. as decided from to time.

fc} The |ncentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the
Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be
decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered appropriate.

Implementation

The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats. reporting mechanism and manuals in
supplement and for better implementation of this policy as considered appropriate. The Committee

may delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members,

{V} GENERAL BODY MEETING

Location and time for the last 3 AGMs were as follows:-

Partlculars FY 2017-2018 FY 2018-2019 FY 2020-2021
Date and time 144 September, 2018, at 100 August, 2019 at 28+ September, 2020,
11:00 A M. 02:00 P.M. at 04:00 P.M.
Venue 37, floor rani Jhansi 37, floor rani Jhansi 37, | Mo Physical Venue
Road Maotia Khan, floor rani Jhansi, New held for AGM, AGM
Paharjang, New delhi - Paharjang, New delhi - | Through Video
110055 110055 Conference (VC)/
Other Audit Visual
Mean [OAVM)
Special Mo Mo Mo
Resoclution

Mo Extra-Ordinary General Meetings was held during the FY 2020-21.

{i} Details of special resolution passed through postal ballot, the persons who conducted the

postal ballot exercise and detalls of the voting pattern,

Curing the year under review, no special resclution has been passed through the exercise of postal

ballot.
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{ii) Details of special resolution proposed {o be conducted through postal balloi:

Mo special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballet at the ACGM to be held on
September 290, 2021,

(Vi) MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

The quarterly, half-yearly and annual results of the Company are generally published in newspapers
in India which include "The Financial Express™ (English) and "Jansatta™ (Hindi). The results are also
displayed on the Company’s website “wwhw sharplinebroadcast.in™.

(M)  OTHER DISCLOSURES

@

Related party transactions

The Board of Directors receives from time to time disclosures relating to financial and
commercial transactions from key managerial personnel of the Company where they and /or
their relatives hawe personal interest. There are no materially significant related party
transactions , which have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large,

The board has approved a policy for related party transactions which has been uploaded on
the Company’s website at the following link-

www. sharplinebroadcast.in

(M

(i)

Details of non-compliance by the Company. penalties, strictures imposed on the
Company by the stock exchanges or the S3EBI or any statutory authority, on any matter
related to capital markets, during the last three years 2018-19 2019-20 and 2020-21
respectively: The company paid penalty of Rs. 11800/- for Non Compliance of Regd4(3)
of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 to MSE] and Bs. 11800 for Non compliance of Reg.

33 Of SEB1 (LODR) Regulation, 2015 which was imposed by MSEL during the year 2019-
20, Since, Company is required to appoint Internal Auditor pursuant to section 138 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
But the Company did not appoint any Internal Auditor. The Company has extended
loans and made investments amounting to Rs. 1,03,980,167/- as on date 31st march,
2021. , whereas as per the limits specified u/fs 1BA{2), a Company Is allowed to give any
loan, guarantee, provide any security to a person or other body corporate or make any
investment in the securifies of any other body corporate, higher of, 60% of paid-up
capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its Free Reserves and
Securities Premium account.

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary
vigil mechanism as defined under Regulation 22 of SEBl listing Regulations and
Companies Act 2013 Tor directors and employees (o report concerns aboul unethical
behavior. No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the audit committee.
The said policy has been also put up on the website of the Company at the following
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link-

www.sharplinebroadecast.In

()

{iv)

{v)

{vi)

{vil)

VIl

Material Subsidiary Companiles:
The Company does not have any material subsidiary companies.
Reconciliation of share capital audit:

A gualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a share capital audit to reconcile the
total admitted equity share capital with the MNational Securities Depository Limited
(“MNSDL") and the Central Depository Services {India) Limited ("CDSL") and the total
issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report confirms that the total issued /
paid-up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the
total number of dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.

Code of Conduct:

The Board of the Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all the Board members of
the Company and Senior Management as well and the same has been posted on Website
of the Company. Annual Compliance Report for the year ended 31st March., 2019 has
been received from all the Board members and senior management of the Company
regarding the compliance of all the provisions of Code of Conduct. Dedlaration regarding
compliance by Board members and senior management personnel with the Company's
Code of Conduct is hereby attached as annexure to this report.

Risk Management

The Company has in place a Risk Management policy, which lays down a robust and
dynamic process for identification and mitigation of risks. This policy has been adopted
by the Audit Committee as well as the Board of Directors of the Company. The Audit
Committee reviews the risk management and mitigation plan from time to fime.

Statutory Disclosures

Mo transactions of malerial natutre have been entered inlo by the Company with any of
the promaoters, Directors, their related companies, firms, subsidiaries or relatives etc. that
may have a potential conflict with interest of the Company. The Company has not been
penalized. nor have any strictures been passed by the Stock Exchanges, SEBIL

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

(i) Annual General Meeting for FY 2020-2021

Date; 26t

September, 2021 Time; 02:00 P.M,

Venue: 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi-110055

{li} Financial Calendar (Tentative)
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Financial Year ¢ T April to 31stMarch
AGM in ¢ September

{lii) Date of Book Closure:

The Book Closure date is 18" " September, 2021 to 290 " September, 2021,

(iv)Listing on Stock Exchanges

Metropelitan Stock Exchange of India Limited,
4th Floor, Vibgyor tower,

Opposite Trident Hotel,

Bandra-Kurla Complex

Mumbai - 400098

{v) Stock Codes/Symbol:
SHARPLINE (MSEI)

Listing Fees as applicable have been paid for F.Y. 2020-21.
{vi)Corporate ldentification Number: L22100DL1990PLC039464

{vil) Registrars and Transfer Agents:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, 1stFloor,

Dkhla Industrial Area, Phase-1,

MNew Delhi-110020

Contact No.: 011-64732681

{viil) Places for acceptance of documents:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
C-153A, TstFloor,

Olkhla Industrial Area, Phase-|.

MNewr Delhi-110020

{ix)Share Transfer System:

ln order to expedite the process of shares transfers, the Beard has appointed Skyline Financial
Services Private Limited as Share Transfer Agent and registrar of the Company. The transfer agent
will generally attend to the transfer formalities once in a forthight and operate subject to the owverall
supervision of the Shareholders/ Investors Grievances Committee,
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ln compliance with the Listing Guidelines, every six months, the Share Transfer System is audited by
Company Secretary in Practice and a certificate to that effect is issued by them.

{X} Shareholding as on March 31, 2021:

{a) Distribution of Shareholding as on March 31, 2021 :

Share or Debenture | Number of | % to Total | Share or Debenture | 9% to Total
helding Shareholders Murnbers holding Arnount
Mominal Yalue Amount
Rs.) {Rs.)
1 O Q Q O
Up To 5,000 596 94,45 597850 0.52
5001 To 10,000 0 ] O O
10001 Ta 20,000 0 0 0 0
20001 To 30,000 | O 0 0 O
30001 To 40,000 o Q ) O
40001 To 50,000 O 8] 0O 0
50001 To 1,000,000 | O 0 0 0
1.00,000 and | 35 5.55 11440215 99.48
Abowve
Total 631 100 115000000 100

{b)Categories of equity shareholders as on March 31, 2021:

Category Total No. of Shares Percentage

Promaoter

g} Indian Ao 80000 a8

b} Foreign . L

Public

g} Imstitutional $hareholding - -

b} General Public 65.20.000 50.2

{C ) Top ten equity shareholders of the Company as on Mardh 31, 2021 :
Sr. Ne Name of Shareholder Number of Share Held | 96 of Holding
1 Arpan Gupta 599660 5.22
2 Caurav Gupta SO0000 4,35
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3 Sanjay Bansal 500000 4,35
4 Rajesh Kumar Singh 234000 2.03
5 Nitin Agarwal 228000 1.98
6 Ashol Kumar Aggarwal 225635 1.96
7 Kailash Agarwal 225000 1.96
8 Gunjan Aganwval 223100 1.94
9 Subhash Agarwal 222820 1.94
10 Bhim Singh Choudhary 222500 1.93

{IX) DEMATERIALISATION CF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY

The Company shares are traded in dematerialized form and have to be delivered in the
dematerialized form to the stock exchange. To enable that shareholders have an easy access to the
Cemat system, the Company has executed agreements with both Depositories wiz. National
securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The
Company has appointed M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, Registrar for the purpose of
electronic connectivity as well as for physical mode of transfer of shares,

ISIN for Demat: INE647W0O1014

{x} ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

Sharpline Broadcast Limited

37, Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road,

Motia Khan, Paharganj, Delhi- 110055

Email 1D: sharplinebroadcastlimited@gmail.com,

Website: www. sharplinebroadeast.in
Phone:91-11-23552627
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The Members of
SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED

We hawve examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by SHARPLIME
BROADCAST LIMITED for the wear ended on March 31, 2021 as stipulated in SEBlI {LODR)
Regulations 2015,

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Covernance is the responsibility of Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company to
ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Covernance, It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

Wle state that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the
Company as per the records maintained by the Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor the efficiency or effectivensss with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For ¥V Kumar and Associstes

Company Secretary In Pratice
sd/-
{VIVEK KUMAR)

Place: New Delhli FCs: 8976

Daled: 02/09/2021 COP : 10438

UDIN: FOO8976C000900119
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE GFFICER (CEO)/ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

l, Ms. Monica Asri, Director of the Sharpline Broadcast Limited. to the best of my knowledge and
belief hereby certify that;

(a) | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year and to the best
of my knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading:

(i1} These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b} There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent,
illegal or viclative of the Company’s Code of Conduct

(c) | accept responsbility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee,
deficlencies in the design and operation of such Intethal controls, if any, of which | am aware
and the steps we hawve taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

fd) | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) Significant changes in the internal control owver financial reporting during the year under
reference;

(ii) Significant changes in the accounting pelicies during the year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and

(iil} Instances of significant fraud of which we have become awate and the involvement
therein, if any. of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system owver financial reporting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sharpline Broadcast Limited

Sdf-
Place: New Delhl (MONICA ASRI}
Date: 02.09.2021 CFO

House No-A-133 , Majils park,
Adarsh nagar, North west, Delhi 110033

62



SHARPLINE BROADCAST UMITED
(Formarly ko as frckia Holdings % Coudits Limited)

(Regd. Off-: 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi-110055}

Email: sharplinebroadeast fimited@gmail com
CIN No.L 2210005 199039464

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFIGATIDN OF DIRECTORS
{Pursuant to Regulaltion 34(3} and Schedule V Para C dause {10} () of the SEBI {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

Tao,

The Members,

SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED

37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan,
Paharganj Delhi 110055 IM

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
directors of SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED having CIN: L22100DL1990PLC0O39464 and having
registered office at 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan., Paharganj Delhi 110055 1N
reinafter referred to as “the Company”) produced before us by the Company for the purpose of
issuing this certificate, in accordance with regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the
SEB1 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mea.gov.in} as considered necessary
and explanations furnished to us by the Company and its officers and representation given by the
management we hereby certify that none of the Diredors on the Board of the Company as stated
below for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2027 have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority:

Sr. No. DI MName of Director ' Date of Appointment in
Company
1 02836339 Sangeeta Mukherjee 10/04/2015
2 02840583 Sanjeev Kumar Jha MA0/2015
3 Q7070194 Sulabh Dikshit 10/04/2015
4 07070206 Paras Shah 10/04/2015

[t is solemnly the responsibility of Directors to submit relevant declarations and disclosures with
complete and accurate information in compliance with the relevant provisions. Further, ensuring the
eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of
the management of the Company. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion based on our
verification. This certificate is neither
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an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For V Kumar and Associales
Cornpany Secretary In Practice

sd/-

(VIVEK KUMAR)
Place: New Delhi FCS: 8976
Dated: 02/09/2021 COP : 10438

UDIN: FOO8976C000900086
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONMEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the
Managing Director. The Code of Conduct as adopted is available on the Company's website, |
confirm that the Company has in respect of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021, received from
the senior management team of the Company and the Members of the Board. a declaration of
compliance with the code of conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the President, Sr. Vice Presidents
and Vice President Cadre as on March 31, 2021.

SD/-

Sanjeev Kumar Jha
Director
DIN: 02840583
Date; 02.09.202] Add: A-72, llird Floor,
Place: New Delhi Pandav Magar, New Delhi- 110092
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ANNEXURE-E

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.% of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Sharpline Broadcast Limited

{Formerly known as Archit Holdings & Credits Limited)

37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Matia khan, Paharganj, Delhi-110055

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sharpline Broadcast Limited (Formerly known as Archil
Holdings & Credits Limited} (Hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided mefus a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Sharpline Broadcast Limited (Formerly known as Archit Holdings &
Credits Limited}books, paperts. minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, WWe hereby report that in our opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021
complied with the statutory prowvisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanisin in place to the extent. in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, form: and returns filed and other records
maintained by Sharpline Broadeast Limited (Formerly known as Archit Holdings & Credits Limited)
(“the Company™) for the financial yvear ended on 315t March, 2021 according to the provisions of;

{iy The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there undetr;

{ii) The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA™) and the rules made there under;

{iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings:

fw) The following Regulations and Guidelines preicribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act™):-
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeowvers)
Regulations, 2011:

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option $cheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Hegulations,
2008

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009. and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

e have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial $tandards issued by The Institute of Company $ecretaries of India
b. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
¢. Equity Listing Agreement up to the extent applicable,

Curing the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

Since, Company s required fo appoint infernal Audifor pursuant fo section 135 of the Companies Adt,
2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, But the Company did not appoint
amy internal Audifor,

The Company har extended loans and made investments amounting to Rr. [OF 980,167/ as on date
I march, 2021, , whereas as per the limits specified u/s 186(2), @ Company is allowed fo give any
loan, guaranitee, provide any securily to a persan or other body corporate or make any nvestment in
the securities of any other body corporate, higher of, 60% of paid-up capital. free reserves and
securities premium accownt or 10036 of its Free Reserves and Secunities Premium account.

We further repori that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Crirectors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors under review with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meelings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systemn exists for seeking and cbtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meefing and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.
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We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with

the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

Date: - 02.05.2021

£d/-
Place: -New Dwelhi

V Kumar and Associates
FCS No: - 8976
CP No: - 10438
UDIN: FOO8976C000893761

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure- |’ and form part
of an integral part of this report.
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Annexure- |
To,
The Members,
Sharpline Broadeast Limited
{Formerly known as Archit Holdings & Credils Limited)
37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motla khan, Pahargan], Delhi-110055

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on this secretarial record based
on our audit.

2. Ve have the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial record. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the cotrectness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of the accounts of the Company.

4. VWhere ever required, we have cobtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

&. The becretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to future wiability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 02.09,2021 Sd/-
Place: New Delhi V Kumar and Associates
FCS No: - B976

CP No: ~10438
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members of SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS Financial 5tatements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED
("the Company™). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss {including Other Comprebensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind A5 Finandal Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"} with respect to the preparation of these Ind A% financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act Tor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. In
conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, and accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder and the Order issued under section 143(11) of
the Act.

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Ind AS financial statements ate free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the |nd AS financial staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditors
judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those tisk assessments, the auditor consider
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the |nd AS financial statermnents
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, An audit also includes accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

e believe that the audit evidences obtained by us are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021 and its prefit, total
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) we have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} the Balance 5Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the $tatement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e} on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
Match 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directots is disqualified
as on March 31, 2021 from being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A7. Cur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) with respect to the other matters te be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinicn and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its finandlal position in
its Ind AS financial statements. if any.
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. The Company has made provision, as required under applicable law or accounting
standards. for material foreseeable losses, if any. on long term contracts including
derivative contracts.

(.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2006 ("the Ordet") issued by the Central
Covernment in terms of Section 143({11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For & on Behalf of
BAS & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountant

FRN 323347E/E300008

(Ritika Agarwal)

M. MNo: 527731

UDIN @ 21527731AAAADHS0E2
Date: 30" June, 2027

Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1{f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
cur report to the Members of 'Sharpline Broadcast Limited' of even date)

Report on the Internal Finandal Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub - section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Aat")

e have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sharpline Broadcast Limited
("the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively or ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance MNote”) issued by the
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain teasonable assurance about whether adequale internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all

material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Cur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obfaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud ot etror.
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W/e believe that the audit evidences we have obtained, are sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit cpinieon on the Company's intetrnal financial controls systern over finandial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Cwver Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition. use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Finandal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstaternents due to
ettor of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the nternal
financial controls over financial reporting of future periods: are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

ln cur opinicn, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, In all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systermn over financlal
reporting and such internal financial controls owver financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls COwver Financial Repotting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For & on Behalf of

BAS & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountant
FRM 223347E/E300008

sD/-

{Ritika Agarwal)

M. No: 5327731

UDIN 21527 731AAAADHD082
Date: 30t June 202]

Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITCR'S REPORT

{Referred o in paragraph 2 under Repori on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 'section of
our report to the Members of SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED of even date)

i In respect of Company's Fixed Assets

* The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

s Fixed assets were physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals.
According to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification and properly dealt with in the Books of Accounts,

«  All the Assets were purchased by the company in its own name.

ii. The Company is in the business of providing indoor as well as outdoor Media services and
also engaged in the sale of Related Books. As explained to us, inventories of traded goods
were physically verified during the year by the Management. According to the infermation
and explanations given to us. the inventories have been werified by the management at
reasonable intervals in relation to size of the Company and nature of business and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of accounts, forms & Registers, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly. paragraph 3(iii){a), (b)
& (¢} of the order is not applicable,

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable, The
Company has extended loans amounting to Rs 3,00,000/- during the wear, whereas as per the
limits specified u/s 186(2), a Company is allowed to give any loan, guarantee, provide any
security to a person or other body corporate or make any investment in the securities of any
other body corporate, higher of, 60% of paid-up capital, free reserves and securities premium
account or 100% of its Free Reserves and Securities Premium account. In this regard, prior
approwval of the members of the company in a general meeting by way of special resolution is
not taken by the company.

v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2021 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v} of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

vi.  The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(T) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

vil.  According to the information and explanations given to us, In respect of statutory dues:
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The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
lncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with
the appropriate authorities.

Wwili.  The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and
government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3{viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
lincluding debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

¥.  Tothe best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the year.

xi.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has paid/provide managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approwvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. The Company is not a Midhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) to the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

®ill. I our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
it in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for
all transactions with related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the Ind A% financial staterments as required by the applicable accounting standards.

XV, Curing the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placerment
of shares ar fully or party paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3{xiv)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

W i our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. during the year
the Company has not entered inte any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.
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xvi.  The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act. 1934.

For & on Behalf of
BAS & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountant
FEM 323347E/E300008

SD/-
{Ritika Agarwal)
M. No: 527731
UDIN : 21527731AAAADH9082
Date: 30t June 2021
Place: New Delhi
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NOTES to the Ind-AS financial staternents for the vear ended March 31, 2021

COMPANY OVERVIEN

SHARPLINE BROADCAST UMITED "the Company™) was incorporated on March 09, 1990 and is
carrying the business of Project Management & Consultancy & Support Services, Real Estate -
developers & builders & collaborators & trading & investment & dealer & underwriters,
Commission Agents, Brokers, Service Providers, Trading., Agency, Commission, Business/
Management Consultancy., Importer, Exporters, Distributors, etcand Certificate of

Commencement was issued by ROC dated on March 09, 1990,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General informatlon and statement of compllance with ind-AS
These standalone financial statements (“financial statements”) of the Company have been
prepared inaccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind-AS") specified under Section 1323 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act’}and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied
the accounting policiesduring the periods presented.
These financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.06.2021.

B. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financialinstruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in theaccounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value
of the considerationgiven in exchange for goods and services. Fair walue is the price that
would be received (o sell an assetor pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurementdate.

C. Functional and presentation currency
These Ind-AS Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the Company's
functional currency.

D. Revenue Recognition
Eevenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
dizcounts, volume rebates, outgoing sales taxes and other indirect taxes.
Interest income from a financial asset isrecognized when it is probable that theeconomic
benefits  will fow to  the Companyand the amount of income can be
measuredreliably. Interestincomne is  accrued on  atime  basis, by  reference to  the
principaloutstanding and at the effective interest rateapplicable, which is the rate that
exactlydiscounts estimated future cash receiptsthrough the expected life of the financialasset
to that asset’s netearrying amount oninitial recognition.

E. Property, Plant and Equipment
{i) Property, plant and equipment
The Company has applied Ind AS-16 with retrospective effect for all of its property, plant and
equipment as at the transition date, viz., 1 April 2016.
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The initial cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price.including import
dutiesand non-refundable purchase taxes, attributableborrowing cost and any other directly
attributable costsof bringing an asset to working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incutred after the property, plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such asrepairs and maintenance, are normally charged to the staterments of profitand loss in
the peried in whichthe costs are incurred.

When significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the
Companydepreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a
major inspection isperformed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and
equipment as a replacement ifthe recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and
maintenance costs are recognized in thestatement of profit and loss as incurred.

Caing and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determinedby
comparingthe proceeds from disposal with the carrying amcunt of property, plant and
equipment, and arerecognized net within other income/other expenses in statement of profit
and loss.

The residual walues, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and
equipment arereviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate,

{ii} Deprediation

Assets in the course of development or construction and freehold land are not depreciated.
Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
provisionfor impairment, Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use.

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset less its
residual wvalue.Depreciation is provided at rates calculated to write off the cost, less estimated
residual value, of eachasset on a written down value basis over its expected useful life,

Major inspection and owverhaul costs are depreciated over the estimated life of the economic
benefitdenved from such costs. The carrying amount of the remaining previous overhaul cost
is charged to thestatement of profit and loss if the next overhaul is undertaken earlier than the
previously estimated lifeof the economic benefit.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end
andchanges in estimates, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

iCash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
termdeposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Inventaties

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value except scrap and by

products which are valued at net realizable value.

Costs incurred in bringing the inventory to its present location and condition, are accounted

for as follows:

a. Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis.
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b. Finished goods and work in progress: cost incudes cost of direct materials and labor
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating
capacity, but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on weighted awverage
basis.

Met realizable walue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Obsolete
inventories are identified and written down to net realizable wvalue. Slow moving and
defective inventories are identified and provided to net realizable wvalue.

H. Taxation

Current Income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted. at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside
profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are
recognized in correlation to the underlying transzaction either in OC| or directly in equity.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes prowvisions
where appropriate.
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SHARFLINE BROADCAST LIMITED

CIN: L22100DL1990PLCO39464
Balance Sheet ag at 31 March, 2021

Particulars Mote For the year ended For the year anded
Mo, 21 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Amocunt{Rs.) Amount{Rs.}
A |EQUITY AND LIABT ITIES
1(Shareholders’ funds
(@) Share capital 3 115,004, 2O0 115,000,530
(b} Raserves and surplus 4 -5,743, 665 =12, 753,698
2| Non-current liabllities = A
3| Currant liabilities
(a} Financial Liabilitias
{i} Bormowings - -
{ii} Trade Payahles g 22,212,858 2,928, 134
i) OLher Financial liabililies &} 1,329,769 FoE, 484
(b} Other Current Liabifties 7 1,823,214 1,085,213
(g} Current Tax Uabilieties (Asset) MNet Q 184,704 47 277
TOTAL 130,511,982 113,109,460
B |ASSETS
1| Mof-current assets
{8} Fixed assels
Property,. Plant & Equipment 8 51,829
(b} Financial Assets
(7 Investments i 22,752,551 20,345,961
(ii] Dlher Financial Assels 11 1,067,206 1,087,206
(c} Other Non- Cumant Assets -
2| Current agsets
{a} Inventorles 389,380 -
(b} Financial Assels
(i) Trada Receivahles 12 16,952,174 0,433 837
(i) Loans 13 B0, D0, tOd 70, TG, 000
(i} Cash and Cash Equivakents 14 8,302,633 2,308,505
() Balance wilh Govl. Aulhorilies 14{a) 1,001,592 146,930
(o} Olher Curmenl Assels 15 4,225 -
TOTAL 130,811,982 113,109,460
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 1to 24 - -4

statemeants

Signed In terms of our report attached.

As per our Report of even date annexed
For BAS & Co. LLF

Chartered Accountants

FRN .: 323347E/E30Q008

Sd/-
{CA Ritilka Agarwal)}
Deslgnated Partner
M. Mo, 527731
Flace : New Delhi

Dated : 30-06-21

For and on beh

Sd/f-
{SULABH DIKSHIT)|
Diractor!
DIN-D7070194

|
|
Sd/f- I
Shalu Garg

If of the Board of Directors

Sdf-
[SAMNIEEY KUMAR JHA)
Diractor
DIN-DZ2840583

Sdf-

| Monica Asri
Com pany Se :retag cumCam Elianna Officer | CFO

M. Mo - A44353

| FAN: BOEPS4415G

]
uoinis 315277318A48DH082
| |
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SHARFLINE BROADCAST LIMITED
CIN: L221000L1990PLCO39464
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2021

Particulars Mote Mo. For the year anded For the year endead
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Amount(Rs.) Amount{Rs.)
1 [Revenue from operations
{a) Revenues from Qpemations i 57,925,627 45,068,053
b} Other Income 17 = 551,226
2 (Total Income 57 928 627 a5, 718,310
3 |Expenses
(a) Furchase of Tradad Goods 18 1,550, 000 11 643,039
(0} Increase’ (Decrease) of Traded Goods 19 -389, 380 21,652,970
(£} Employee Benefit Expansas 20 4,194,321 2,300,335
[d) OLher Expensas 21 51,811,387 28,698,085
(d) Depraciation and amortisation expanse B 8,521 =
4 |Total Expenses 57,174,869 64,194,433
5 |Profit / {Loss) before tax (2-4) 753,758 1,524,876
6 [Tax expense:
(@) Curranl Lax axpense 189,706 396,468
(b)) Income tax relating to pror period - -111 316
7 |Profit / {Loss) after tax (5 - 6) 564,052 1,239,724
8 |Other Comprehensive Income
(i) Iterme that will not be reclassified to Profity (Loss) 3,258,629 -6,031,510.3]
(i} Incame Tax relaling Lo ILarms Lhal will nol be -B22, 549 B55,1594.0]
raclassifad to Profit! {Loss)
Total Gther Comprehensive Income 2,445 981 -5,376,316
9 |Total Comprehensive Income for the Period (7+8) 3,010,033 -4,136,592
10 (Eamings pear share (of Rs. 10/- each):
(a) Basic Eaming per shana 232b} 0.246 0.36
See accompany ing notes forming part of the
financial statements
Signed In terme of cur repcrt attached, For ard on bahalf of the Board of Directors
As per gur Report of even date annexed
For BAS & Co. LLP Sd /- Sd/f-
Chartered Accountants {SULABH DIKSHIT) (SAMJEEV KUMAR JHA)
FRN 323347E/E300008 Director Director
DIN-QTO7F0194 DIN-02840583
Sdf-
{CA Ritika Agarwal)
Deslgnated Partner Sd/f- Sd/f-
M. No. 527731 Shalu Garg Monica Asri
Placa : New Delhi Company /Seerctary cum Complianee {(Htieer EF’D|

Dated : 30-06-2021
UDIN:- 2152773 1AAAADHO082

M. Mo.- Ad4353

PAM: BOEPS4419G
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SHARPLIMNE BROADCAST LIMITED
CIN: L2Z100DL1990PLC039461
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Partdculars

¥ aar Ended {315t
March 2021}

Cash flow from operating actlvties

Profit # [Loss) before tax
Mon-cssh adjustment to recendlle proht before tax b2 net @sh flows
Untrea sed rforeign exchangs (gaini/loss
Liabilitizs na longer raguired writben bade
Loss/(Prott] on sale of Fixed sssets (nNek)
Ce praciaLlion and amorlisation expenss
Intarast expensa
Frovsien for doubtful debis
Ileme Lhal will nol be reclassiied Lo Profly Loss)

AR, 58

Operating profit bafore working capital changes
Movomonts inworking mpital -
Inorease f idefreasze) in 'ede pavables
Increase S (decrease) in long-berm provision
Increase [ (decrease ) in shom-berm provision
Incease f{decrease] in short-tarm borm@ ings
Increase S fdecrease) in other cumsnt liabili

753,758

123204,774

1,407,715

IZacreasa f (incraasa) ininvantnnes (38, 360}
Cecregse [/ (ncregse] In krade recelvacles (7,552,337}
Cecregse ; (indrease)in other current assels (378,637}
Ceciegse [/ (ncresgse] n shot-term laans ang advanges {200,000}
Cash generated from fused in) operations 6,325,663
Diract laxas pad (et el refinds] (189, 705
et cash Aow from / [used in) operating activities (A} 6,135,957
Cash flows from investing activitics
Fayments tar porchase of tangible assets [E1,529}
Froceeds liomsale af Investimenls -
Purchase of inkangilzle assets -
Net cash Aow from / (used in) investing activities (B) [61,829)
Cash flows from financing activities
Repaymenl of share apglication maney
Froceeds Trom Bsuance of equily share capital -
R=fund of shars Acplicaten -
Diiwid=nd -
Diecrazse ¢ (increase) in leng-kermloans and advances -
Interast paid
Net cash Aow from / (used in) in financing activities B Lad
Met increasae/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalants (A + B +C) 6,074,128
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the vear 2308505
Cash and cash aquivalants at the end of the year 8,382,533
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 254239
Ealances wilh Banks - in cdrrenl accounks 4,355,205
Total cash and cash equivalents (refar note 107 8,382,633

sumnmary of significant accounting polkizs

The sooomparnying nates are an inbegral part oF the Finandial Statesenks.
Signed In terms of our report attached.

As par our Report of even date annexed

For BAS E Co. LLP

Chartared Accountants
FRN: 323347E/E300003

Sd/-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf-
{SULABH DIKSHIT}
Director
DIN-0O7O70104

[CA Ritika Agarwal)
Dasignated Partmer
M. No. 527731
Placa : Meaw Dalhi
Dated : 30-06-21

Sdf-

Shalu Garg
Company Sccretary cum Compliance Officer

M. No.- A44353

UDIN:- 21527731 AAAADHI0EZ

Sdf-

{SAMNIEEY KUMAR JHA}
Giractor
DIN-02840583

Sd/f-

Monica Asni

CFQ

PAN: BOEP54419G
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Mote 3 Share capltal

SHARPLIMNE BROADC AST LIMITED

Notes fomming part of the financlal statements

(1) Particulars of shares capital - Authorised, Issued and Subscribed

Particulars Az at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
MHum ber of Mum ber af
ShAtes Amount({Rs.}) Shares Amount{Rs.)
[a) Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 11,500,000 [ 115,000,000 11,500,000 115,000,000
(b} Issued
Ciyuil ¢ Shams of Bs,10/- each 11,500,000 [ 115,000,000 11,500,000 115,000,000
(£} Subscribed and fully paid up
Erpuily shares of B5.10/- each 11,500,000 [ 115,000,000 11,500,000 115 000,000
Total 11 500,000 115 000,000 11,504,000 115 000,000

reporting perod:

(i} Recondliation of the number of shares and amount cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of tha

Particulars Dpening Friosh issue Bonus Closing Balance
Balance
Equity shares with woting nghts
Yaar ended 31 March, 2021
- Mumber of shares 11 500,000 - - 11,500,000
- amount {Rs.] 115,000,000 =+ = 115,000,000
Year ended 31 March, 2020
- Murmber of shares 11,500,000 = - 11,500.000
- Anount [Rs.] 115,000,000 - - 115, 00000
(i} Detalls of sharas held by each shareholder holding more than 5% sharas:
Class of sharas f Name of As at 31 March, 2021 As at 31 March, 2020
shareholder Mumber of % holding in Mumber of | % holding in that dass
shares haeld that class of shares heild of ghares
shares
Equity shares with woting nghts
Derw Versha Publication Private Limitg 2,400,000 A0 87% 2,400,000 2057
Spaceship Infra Private Limited 2,400,000 2087 % 2,400,000 2087 %]
TOTAL 4,500,000 31. 7% 4,800,000 31.74%
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SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED
CIM: L22100DL1990PLCO39464

Statemant of Changa of Equity for the Financial ¥ear ending on 31st March 2021

A. Equity Share Capital
For the ¥ear ending on 31st March 2021

Balances as on O1st April 2020

Changes In Equity Share
2021

115 000, D00

Balance as on 31st March

Capital During the Year
7

1 L5, 000 000

Balances as on 01st Apdl 2019

Changes in Equity Sharm

Capital During khe Year 2020

Balance ax on 31%t March

115,000,000

[i 115,000,500

Note 4 Rescorve and Surplus

B. Other Equity

Statement of Change of Equity for the year ending on 31st March 2021

Reserve and Surplus

Other Com prehensive
Income

Particulars

Sacuritias
Pramium

Ganeral
Resarva

Capital
Redemption
Resarva

Retainad
Eamings

Actual Gain/ (Loss)

Total

Balance al Lhe beginning of &gl 1, 2020
Prermium on shares ssued dunng the vear
Shars 55UR Cosks

ESOP corrpensalion axpine

Equily irsLrumenls af alher enlily

Tctal comerehansive iIncome for the vear
Tmrnsfer to retamed camings

Rederplicn of Preference shams-CRAR
Pravisian Tar Intedm dividend

|Balance at the end of March 31, 2021

-%, 265,632

Lo, 052

a
2,702,570

-3.487, D66

2,445,081

1,041,086

-12.75%, 690
U

1]
1l
0
4,010,033
o
0
0
5

@, 743,60

Statement of Change of Equity for the yvear ending on 315t March 2020

Rasarva and Surplus

Other Comprohensive
Inoomie

Farticulars

Securities
Prgm lurm

General
Resarve

Capital
Rademplion
Resarve

Retained
Eaitmings

Actual Gain/ {Loss)

Total

Balance at the beginming of Acnl 1, 2010
Prermiurm on shares Saued dorivg |l year
Shars s CosLls

ESOF compenzation sxpense

Equity irstruments of other entity

Tolal cotpiehardive incame T Lhe vear
Trarsfer ta retainad samings

Pedemptizn of Freference shaes-CFR
Provisian for Interdrm dividend

Balpnce al bhe end of March 32, 2020

10, EEH, 000

1,238,724

=272,277
-5, 265,632

1,884,260

-5.376,316

- 34E7, DAG

£, 230,820
1l

0
1]
o
-4,135,582
0

U

-3FT.277

- 12 755 606
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SHARFLINE BEROADCAST LIMITED

Motes forming part of the financial statameants

Mote 5 Trade Payables - Other than Acceptances *

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.}) | Amounk(Rs.}
Far Goods and Services
a)} Total Cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprses and Sngll Entenprises = -+
b} Total Cutstanding dues of creditars other than Micre Enterprises and Small Enterprises 22,212,958 B,028,134
Total| 22,212,953 8,928,184
Mote & Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) | Amount{Rs.)
{a) Expenses Payable 107, 62% LB59, 450
{b) Duties & Taxes Qa2 147 49,028
{c) Proposad Dividend 230,900 460,000
Total 1,329,760 708,484
Mote 7 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) | Amounkt(Rs.}
ya) Advance Received from Customers 1,623,214 1,089,213
Tatal 1,823,214 1,089,213
Mote 8 Current Tax Liabilities (net)
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) | Amount{Rs.}
{a) Pravision for Income Tax {nat} 189,706 -
{b) Pravision for Dividend DeLribulion Tax - 47,277
Total 189,706 47,277
Note 10 Investmeaents
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.]) | Amount{Rs. )
A. Investments in Equity Shares
Quoted - Others {at fair value through OCI) 9,104,993 6,659,013
Urnguoled - Olhars (Carrad al FYTPL) 13, 687,908 15,687,968
Total| 22,792,961 20,346,581
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SHARPLINE EROADCAST LIMITED

DEPRECIATION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

Mote 8. Property, Plant and Equipments
{Amount in Rs.}

Gross Block Accumulated Depraciation Met Block
Farticular 1 2 :ﬁ'diﬁurm 1.03.2021 1.04.2 Charge for 1.03.2021 | 31
01.04.2020 ﬂJU::ml:n 31.03.20 01.04. 2020 the year |31.02.2021 31.03.20 31.03.2020
[A) Computers
Comouter - 70,350, 00 70, 35000 - &,521.00 B 52100 61, 820.00 -
Tokal - F0 350.00 FD 350.00 - 9.521.00 B,521.00 61 BX9.00 -

Tatal - Previous Year - -
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SHARPLINE EROADCAST LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

MNote 11 Other Financial Assets

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.} Amount(Rs.)
Considered Good
a} Loan to Others 507,208 507,206
b} Deposit in SEBI 500,000 500,000
Total| 1,097,206 1,097,206
MNote 12 Trade Receivables
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.} Amount{Rs.)
(a) Secured, considerad good
(b) Unsecured, considerad good 16,902,174 9,430 837
{ ¢} Doubtful
Allowance for Doubtful Debts (Expected credit
loss allowance)
TOTAL| 16,992,174 9,439,837
Note 13 Loans and Advances
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.} Amount{Rs.)
(a) Loans Advance - To Related Partes
(b) Loans and Advances - To Others 80,020,000 79,790,000
- Unsecured, considered good
TOTAL| 80,090,000 | 79,790,000
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Note 14 Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 As at 31

March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.}|Amount{Rs.)

(a) Cash & Cash Equivalent
{i} Cash in hand 29,429 41,571
{ii} Balance with Banks in Cument Account 8,353,205 2,266,934

(b} Other Bank Balancas
Fixed deposite With Bank - -

Total| B8,382,633| 2,308,505

MNote:- The above bank balances are as per books of accounts and duly

reconciled with Bank statements.

Note 14(a} Balance with Govemment Authorities

Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2021 | March, 2020
Amount{Rs.}|Amount{Rs.)
{a)} G5T Input Tax Credit - 39,508
(b} Income Tax Receivable 999,063 -
fc} Unutilized TDS Challan 2,529 -
Total| 1,001,592 39,508
Note 15 Other Current Assets
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
Amount({Rs.} Amount({Rs.)
fa) Prepaid Expanse 4,225 -
Total 4,225 39,508
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MNotes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 16 Revenue from operations

Particulars For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) Amount(Rs.)
Advertising Income 55,714,827 28,457,859
Commission - 6E9, 344
Sales of Goods 2,213,800 35,940,880
Total 57,928,627 65,068,083
MNote 17 Other Income
Particulars
For the year For the year
ended endead
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.] Amount(Rs.)
Interest inCome
(i} Interest Income - £32,495
(i} Dividend - 18,731
(i) Other = &
Total - 651,226

MNote 18 Purchase of Traded Goods

Particulars
For the year For the year
ended ended

31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020

Amount(Rs.] Amount(Rs.)

Traded Goods

Books & Magazines 1,550,000 11,643,030
Total 1,550,000 11,643,039

MNote 19 Change in Inventory of Stock in Trade

Particulars
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.] Amount{Rs.)
Inventories at the end of the year
Stock in Trade* 389,360 -
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Stock in Trade* - 21,552,970
Total -389,360 21,552,970
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MNote 20 Employee Benefif Expensas

Particulars

For the year

For tha year

ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) Amount{Rs.]
Salares and Allpwanceas 4194 321 2,300,335
Stafl Welfare Expensas - -
Total 4,194,321 2,300,335

Mote 21 Other Expenses

Particulars
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) Amount{Rs.)
Operating Expenses {Refer Mote 21{a)) 43 509,192 26,587 241
Electricity Expense - 23354
Consultancy, Legal and Professional Fee 1,056,400 5400
Communication Expense - -
Repair and Maintenance - -
- Plant and Equiprments 9,240 75280
- Othears - -
Listing Fees 238,593 192925
FPublication Expense 80,000 70,875
Record Maintenance Charges 5 =
ROC Filing Fees - f442
Conveyance/Travelling Expenses 319,000 294453
Audit Fee * 60,000 60000
Ratainership Faea 1,524,251 -
Interest on Income Tax and TDS 4 551 -
Miscellaneous Expanse 11,860 481142 13)
Total 51,811,387 2B, 698,089

Mote 21 {a) Other Expenses

Particulars

For the year

For the year

ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.] Amounkt{Rs.)
Broadcasting Expense - 1,777 547
Telecasl Expanse 48,509,192 24,809,694
Total 48,509,192 26,587,241
MNote 21 {b) Finance Cost
Particulars
For the year For the year
ended ended
31 March, 2021 |31 March, 2020
Amount{Rs.) Amount{Rs.)
Bank Charges - 757
Total - 757
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SHARPLINE BROADC AST LIMITED

Motes forming part of the financial statemeants
hote 22 Disclosuras under Accounting Standards

Mote Particulars
22.a Related Farty Transactions
22.a.1 Details of related parties

Description of relationship Mames of related parties {31.03.2021)
SULABH CLELT

ainectnrs FaRAE SHAH
MOMNICA A5RET
SAMIEEY ELIMAR I8
SANGEETA MUKHERIES

Company Secratary SHALL GaARIE
DLUE TO COMMON DIRECTORS/ KEY MAMAGEMENT PERSCHINMEL
SADHMA BROADCAST LIMITED
IPK EXPLRTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Bo CEIMSHAR MDA TRIES URITED
SANHRL ARCADTAST | IWITEN
VEMEAIESH@AR PLANTATEING PYIL LID.
WARLIM M T PRIVATE | IMITER
K25 WECLA 'EIVAILE LIMUTELY
PFERIFAE BAFTA S0 LTIONS PRAGATFE ITRATFED

Company in which Directors /Key MARAN SRCALCAS PGS AL ELECOR b LMICA TICNS PRIVAIE LML EL.

Managemant Parsonnalf Shareholdars [WTETUN RISMTES S50 UM PRIGATT | AITTT

having significant Influence SFTLIME. MELILA, M2 WIIRK PRIA E LMIED
SIWARF MYT RATTICART PRTSATT [RAMTIN
SACHRG BUSINESS HUE PRIVATE LIMITED
DUE TO SHAREHOLDING TN OTHER COMFANY BY DIRECTORS /S KEY
MANAGEMENT PERSONNELf SHAREHOLDERS

A holding, subsidiary or an associate

company of such company ora

=ubsidiary of a holding company to

which it is also a subsidiary

Mote : Related Parties have been identified by the Management.

22 a3.2 Detailg of related party transactions @

Companies in
KMP/ Whole Time | Relatives of Key vtk KAEY
y Diractor of the Managamankt _Whnl& Time ; Taotal
gl et Company Percnnal D|r¢|:t:_rr.tf Their
Ralativas can
exercisa
2021 2021 2021 2021
Transactions during the year
Rewenue
Purchases - - -
Exzenses
-RaimirEament EXpenses - - -
Aiclmenl of Shams - - -
Furc hass of Shanes = = =
Sale of Invastmenks o
Direckors Remmuneration
Loan Feceved, Adjustad 2#,835,265.00 - 2,835,255
Laans Repakdd Adjusted 2,535 285,00 - 2,535,265
Interast Expence on Laan Taken - - -
Balarc e Qubslanding o5 at the Year End H -
Loars & Liabilties
- _Loars & Advances 52,454, 000 - B8, 954 OO0
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Motes Forming part of the financial statements

 MNote 22{b) Disclosures undar Accounting Standards {Conted. )

Mate Particulars For the year
ender For the year ended
31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
Am ount(Rs. ) Amount{Rs.)
22(k) | Eamings per Share
Total / Continuing Operatlons
Baslc
Met profit / (loss) for the vear (Rs.) L4 052 1,230,724
Basic earnings per equity share - \Weighted average nurber
of equity shares outstanding 11 504,000 115, 000,000
Dilutive =arnings per equity share - weightad avermage number
of equity shares and petential equity share equivalkents outstanding 11, G0 000 115, (00, Q00
Mormnal Valee of equity shares (Rs.) 10 14
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.) 0.05 (0L
Diluted Eamings per Share [Bs.) 0.05 0L

See accompanying notes {1 to 20) forming part of the financial statements

Signed In terms of our report attached.
As per our Report of even dabe annexed

For BAS & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRM .: 323347 E/E3DOODE

{CA Ritlka Agarwal}

Designabed Parner

M. Mo, 527731
Place : New Delhi

Dated : 30-06-21

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf- Sdjf-
[SULABH DIKSHIT} [SANIEEV KUMAR JHA)
Director Director
DIN-0707 0194 DIN-02840583

Sd/f-
Shalu Garg

Sdyf-
Monica Asri

Company Seceretary cum Compliance Officer CFO

LIDIM:- 21527731 AA8ADHIDE 2

M. No.- A44353 PAMN: BDEPS44196G
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23. Covid Note
The company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position and of the recoverability and
carrying value of its assets as on the balance sheet date and has concluded that no material
adjustments are required to be made in financial statemenis.

The management believes that it has considered all possible impact of known events arising from
Covid 19 in the preparation of finandial statements. However, impact of Covid 19 is a continuous
process given the uncertainties associated with its nature, extent and duration. The management
shall continue to monitor any material change: to future economic conditions on a continuing
basis.

24, Previous year's figures
Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged / reclassified wherever necessary to
correspond with the current year's classification / disclosures.

In terms of our Report attached of even date

For & on Behalf of

BAS & CO. LLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountant
FRNM 323347E/E300008
Sd/- Sd/-
Sdf- Sulabh Dikshit Sanjeev kuma Jha

{CA Rilika Agarwal) (Director) (Director)
M.No: 527731 DIN-O7070194 DIN-D2840583
Date: 30.06.2021
Place: New Delhi
UDIN: 21527 731AAAADH9082

5d/- Sd/-

Shalu Gary Monilca Asrl
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer CFO
M. No.- Ad4353 PAM: BOEP4419G
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ATTENDENCE 5LIP

317 Annual General Meeting

Mame of the Shareholder (iN Block LEtTer) i it sa s s s e s s e s s s sa e i nrn s e e es
Regd. Folio Mo. /DP. 1d/ Client Id B A L P L e R e
Mame of the Proxy (s} (in Block Letter) ;

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

(to be filled in, if 8 proxy attends instead
of a member)
Mo, of Shares held B R e T e R e R S L S R e

| certify that | am a registered Shareholders/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 31#Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on

Wednesday, 29" September, 2021 at 02.00 P.M. at 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia
khan, Paharganj, Delhi 110055

Member s/Proxy’s Name in BLOCK Letiers Member's/Proxy’s Signatune

Note:
{1} Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.
{2) Member's Signatures should be in accordance with the specimen signatures registered
with the Company
{3) Please bring your copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meeting

* Applicable for Members holding shares in physical form.
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FORM NO, MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(8) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19({3) of the Companies (Managemen! and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN;
Name of the Company: SHARPLINE BROADCAST LIMITED
Registered office: 37th Second Floor, Rani Jhanst Road Motia khan, Paharganj Delhi 110055

MName of the
Member:
Registered
Address: E-
mail
Id:I'alio No
felient TD
DP TD:

|AWa, baing the member{s) of coviiiiniinnn, shares of the above named company.  hereby
appaint,

Asmy / our proxy to attend and vote {on a pell}) for me / us and on my / our behalf at

the 31"Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 29" Day of September 2021 at
02.00 pm at 37th Second Fleor, Rani Jhansi Road Motia khan., Pahargan) Delhi 110025 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicatedbelow:

1. Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company far the financial vear ended 315t
March 2021 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon,

2. Appointment of Mr. Sanjesv Kumar Jha (DIN 06799570} as a Director, liable to retire by
ratation.
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Affix
signed this day of 2021 Revenue
Signature of shareholder Stamp
signature of Proxy

Mote: This proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered
affice of the Company, not less than 48 hours befaore the commencement of the Mesting.
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